
 

 
Legislative Subcommittee of the Truckee Meadows Water Authority (TMWA) 

REVISED AGENDA 
Friday, March 24, 2023 at 1:00 p.m. 

Meeting Via Teleconference Only 
TO ATTEND VIRTUALLY OR TELEPHONICALLY PLEASE USE THE LINK/NUMBER BELOW 

(be sure to keep your audio on mute, and do not place the call on hold) 

https://tmwa.zoom.us/j/85758216352?pwd=bWdvK1YrSndmUVljcEhxWnFSLzZsdz09 
Or call: 

Phone: (888) 788-0099 
Meeting ID: 857 5821 6352 

Password: 420880 

Notes:   

1. Pursuant to NRS 241.020(11), this meeting will be held by teleconference only. 
2. The announcement of this meeting has been posted at the following locations: Truckee Meadows Water Authority (1355 Capital Blvd., 

Reno), at http://www.tmwa.com, and State of Nevada Public Notice Website, https://notice.nv.gov/.  
3. Pursuant to NRS 241.020, this agenda closes three working days prior to the meeting. We are pleased to make reasonable 

accommodations for persons who are disabled and wish to attend meetings. If you require special arrangements for the meeting, please 
call (775) 834-8002 at least 24 hours before the meeting date. 

4. Staff reports and supporting material for the meeting are available at TMWA and on the TMWA website at 
http://www.tmwa.com/meeting/. Supporting material is made available to the general public in accordance with NRS 241.020(6). 

5. The Committee may elect to combine agenda items, consider agenda items out of order, remove agenda items, or delay discussion on 
agenda items. Arrive at the meeting at the posted time to hear item(s) of interest. 

6. Asterisks (*) denote non-action items. 
7. Live public comment, whether on action items or general public comment, may be made during the meeting by clicking on the 

“Reactions” icon at the bottom of your screen and selecting the “raise hand icon and unmuting yourself to speak when your name is 
called. Or if you are calling in, press *9 to “raise your hand” and *6 to unmute your phone when your name is called. Public comment, 
may be provided by submitting written comments online on TMWA’s Public Comment Form (tmwa.com/PublicComment) or by email sent 
to boardclerk@tmwa.com prior to the Subcommittee opening the public comment period during the meeting. In addition, public 
comments may be provided by leaving a voicemail at (775)834-0255 prior to 4:00 p.m. the day before the scheduled meeting. Voicemail 
messages received will be noted during the meeting and summarized for entry into the record. Public comment is limited to three 
minutes and is allowed during the public comment periods. The Subcommittee may elect to receive public comment only during the two 
public comment periods rather than each action item. 

8. In the event the Chairman and Vice-Chairman are absent, the remaining Committee members may elect a temporary presiding officer to 
preside over the meeting until the Chairman or Vice-Chairman are present (Standing Item of Possible Action). 

9. Notice of possible quorum of Western Regional Water Commission: Because several members of the Truckee Meadows Water Authority 
Subcommittee of Directors are also Trustees of the Western Regional Water Commission, it is possible that a quorum of the Western 
Regional Water Commission may be present, however, such members will not deliberate or take action at this meeting in their capacity as 
Trustees of the Western Regional Water Commission. 
 

1. Roll call* 
2. Public comment (limited to no more than three minutes per speaker)* 
3. Approval of agenda (For Possible Action) 
4. Approval of the TMWA Legislative Subcommittee minutes of March 7, 2023 (For Possible 

Action) 
5. Presentation of status report on legislation of interest to TMWA and possible direction 

regarding TMWA’s position (For Possible Action) 
6. Committee comments* 
7. Staff comments* 
8. Public comment (limited to no more than three minutes per speaker)* 
9. Adjournment (For Possible Action) 

TMWA Subcommittee Members: 
• Chair Naomi Duerr 
• Vice Chair Paul Anderson 
• Alexis Hill 
• Alternate Jenny Brekhus 
• Alternate Kristopher Dahir  

https://tmwa.zoom.us/j/85758216352?pwd=bWdvK1YrSndmUVljcEhxWnFSLzZsdz09
http://www.tmwa.com/
https://notice.nv.gov/
http://www.tmwa.com/meeting/
https://tmwa.com/comments-to-the-board/
mailto:boardclerk@tmwa.com


March 7, 2023 MINUTES Page 1 of 3 
of the TMWA Legislative Subcommittee 

Have not been reviewed by the Legislative Subcommittee

DRAFT MINUTES OF THE MARCH 7, 2023 
MEETING OF THE LEGISLATIVE SUBCOMMITTEE OF 

THE TRUCKEE MEADOWS WATER AUTHORITY  

The meeting of the Legislative Subcommittee of the Truckee Meadows Water Authority (TMWA) was 
held at TMWA and via Teleconference. Member Anderson called the meeting to order at 3:30 p.m. 

1. ROLL CALL
TMWA Subcommittee Members Present: Paul Anderson, Naomi Duerr and Alexis Hill 
TMWA Subcommittee Members Absent: Kristopher Dahir 
TMWA Legal Counsel: Lucas Foletta 
TMWA Staff Present: Sonia Folsom, Stefanie Morris, Laura Rader and Leo Drozdoff (TMWA 
Lobbyist) 
A quorum of the TMWA Legislative Subcommittee was present. 

2. PUBLIC COMMENT
There was no public comment. 

3. APPROVAL OF THE AGENDA
Upon motion duly made by Member Hill and seconded by Member 
Anderson, and carried unanimously, the TMWA Subcommittee approved 
the agenda. 

4. APPROVAL OF THE TMWA SUBCOMMITTEE MINUTES OF NOVEMBER 17, 2022
Upon motion duly made by Member Duerr and seconded by Member Hill, 
and carried unanimously, the TMWA Subcommittee approved the minutes 
of the November 17, 2022 meeting. 

5. NOMINATION AND ELECTION OF CHAIR AND VICE CHAIR OF THE LEGISLATIVE
SUBCOMMITTEE OF THE TRUCKEE MEADOWS WATER AUTHORITY 

Member Anderson informed the Subcommittee that Member Dahir would not be serving as the primary 
member to this committee during the 2023 legislative session.  
Stefanie Morris, Director of Legal & Regulatory Affairs, stated with Member Dahir stepping down, 
alternate member Anderson will replace Member Dahir’s on this committee. 
Member Duerr inquired about whether the change in membership needed to go back to the Board for 
approval. Ms. Morris responded no, because the Board already voted on the primary and alternates for 
the Subcommittee. Lucas Foletta, TMWA General Counsel, confirmed Member Anderson will not be 
considered an alternate but as a member with voting privileges. The Subcommittee deliberated on the 
chair and vice chair positions.  

03-24-23 TMWA LSC Agenda Item 4



 

 
March 7, 2023 MINUTES  Page 2 of 3 
of the TMWA Legislative Subcommittee 

Have not been reviewed by the Legislative Subcommittee 

Upon motion duly made by Member Hill and seconded by Member 
Anderson, and carried unanimously, the TMWA Subcommittee approved 
Naomi Duerr as Chair of the Legislative Subcommittee of TMWA. 
Upon motion duly made by Member Duerr and seconded by Member Hill, 
and carried unanimously, the TMWA Subcommittee approved Paul 
Anderson as Vice Chair of the Legislative Subcommittee of TMWA. 

 
6. DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE DIRECTION TO STAFF REGARDING THE SCHEDULING 

OF MEETINGS OF TMWA’S LEGISLATIVE SUBCOMMITTEE 
Ms. Morris suggested scheduling the legislative subcommittee meetings on a bi-weekly basis and to 
cancel if the meeting is unnecessary. She also stated she is in communication with Kim Rigdon, Western 
Regional Water Commission (WRWC), on bills both agencies are tracking since the members on both 
subcommittees are the same, and to be efficient, potentially having the WRWC subcommittee meetings 
following TMWA’s meeting. 
The Subcommittee discussed which day and time work for their schedules and determined every other 
Friday at 1:00 p.m. 

Upon motion duly made by Member Duerr and seconded by Member 
Hill, and carried unanimously, the TMWA Subcommittee approved 
scheduling the TMWA Legislative Subcommittee meetings every other 
Friday at 1:00 p.m. beginning March 24, 2023. 

 
7. PRESENTATION OF STATUS REPORT ON LEGISLATION OF INTEREST TO TMWA 

AND POSSIBLE DIRECTION REGARDING TMWA’S POSITION 
Ms. Morris informed the Subcommittee that staff is tracking many bills as shown on the tracking table 
but would review 12: AB 105 (related to broadband Internet access to utilities with existing easement) is 
Oppose unless amended due to concerns related to requiring prior notice is provided; AB 171 
(requirement of notice and public hearing for bid) is Oppose unless amended due to concerns about how 
it would be administered; AB 20 (changes expand who is eligible for certain State Revolving Funds) is 
Support; and SB 88, SB 113, SB 176, SB 180, AB 172, AB 186, AB 220, and AJR3 is Watch. 
The Subcommittee thanked staff for their detailed summary and discussed staff’s recommendation for 
Oppose on AB 105 and AB 171, and suggested that staff change these positions to Watch and monitor 
how the hearings evolve and if any amendments are proposed that are favorable to TMWA. 

Upon motion duly made by Member Duerr and seconded by Member 
Hill, and carried unanimously, the TMWA Subcommittee accepted the 
report and staff recommendation to support AB 20. 

 
8. COMMITTEE COMMENTS 
Chair Duerr requested future meetings be held virtually via Zoom to ensure everyone is seen and heard 
during the meetings. 
 

03-24-23 TMWA LSC Agenda Item 4



 

 
March 7, 2023 MINUTES  Page 3 of 3 
of the TMWA Legislative Subcommittee 

Have not been reviewed by the Legislative Subcommittee 

9. STAFF COMMENTS 
Ms. Morris thanked the Subcommittee for their patience. 
 
10. PUBLIC COMMENT 
There was no public comment. 
 
11. ADJOURNMENT 
With no further business, to discuss, Vice Chair Anderson adjourned the meeting at 4:35 p.m. 
Approved by the Legislative Subcommittee of the Truckee Meadows Water Authority on ___________.  
Submitted by, 
Sonia Folsom, Recording Clerk 

03-24-23 TMWA LSC Agenda Item 4



03-24-23 TMWA LSC Agenda Item 5 

Page 1 of 1 

 
STAFF REPORT 

 
TO: Chairman and Legislative Subcommittee Members 
THRU: John R. Zimmerman, General Manager 
FROM: Stefanie Morris, Director of Legal & Regulatory Affairs 
DATE: March 23, 2023 
SUBJECT: Presentation of status report on legislation of interest to TMWA and 

possible direction regarding TMWA’s position on legislation 
 
 
SUMMARY 

The Legislative session began on February 6th.  Staff and TMWA lobbyist Leo 
Drozdoff have reviewed the bills that have been released to date.  Attached is a list of 
bills and staff’s recommended positions.  The Legislative Counsel Bureau (LCB) has 
been delayed in releasing bills and has been slowly adding bills daily.  Accordingly, staff 
may provide an updated list of bills at the TMWA Legislative Subcommittee meeting.  

 
RECOMMENDATION 

Staff requests the Subcommittee, after presentation, take action on the list of bills 
and recommended positions. 

Key 2023 Legislative Deadlines: 

February 6 Session Begins 

February 13 Legislators’ BDR Requests 

March 20 Legislators’ Bill Introductions  

March 27 Committees’ Bill Introductions 

April 14 Committee Passage (1st House) 

April 25 First House Passage 

May 19 Committee Passage (2nd House) 

May 26 Second House Passage 

June 5  Session Ends 



Bill Description Sponsor(s) Status Past Meetings Past Action Future Meetings
Leg. Subcommittee 
Recommendations

TMWA Staff 
(recommended)

AB14 Revises provisions relating to the state business 
portal. (BDR 7-405) Committee on Judiciary Judiciary

Assembly Committee on 
Judiciary 2/21/2023  8:00 
AM

Heard Watch

AB19 Revises provisions relating to water. (BDR 48-233) Committee on Natural Resources Natural Resources
Assembly Committee on 
Natural Resources 
3/13/2023  4:00 PM

Do pass Watch

AB20 Revises provisions relating to water. (BDR 40-227) Committee on Natural Resources Natural Resources, 
Agriculture, and Mining

Assembly Committee on 
Natural Resources 
3/22/2023  4:00 PM

Heard Support

AB27
Revises provisions relating to contractors who 
provide management and counseling services on 
construction projects. (BDR 54-269)

Committee on Commerce and Labor Commerce and Labor
Assembly Committee on 
Commerce and Labor 
3/22/2023  1:30 PM

Amend, and do 
pass as amended Watch

AB31 Makes Juneteenth a legal holiday in this State. 
(BDR 19-413) Committee on Government Affairs Government Affairs

Assembly Committee on 
Government Affairs 
2/16/2023  9:00 AM

Mentioned not 
agendized Watch

AB34 Revises provisions relating to water. (BDR 48-235) Committee on Natural Resources Natural Resources, 
Agriculture, and Mining

Assembly Committee on 
Natural Resources 
2/22/2023  4:00 PM

Heard Watch

AB52 Makes various changes to the Open Meeting Law. 
(BDR 19-416) Committee on Government Affairs Government Affairs

Assembly Committee on 
Government Affairs 
3/6/2023 10:00 AM

Heard Watch

AB66 Revises provisions relating to ethics in government. 
(BDR 23-264)

Committee on Legislative Operations and 
Elections

Legislative Operations 
and Elections

Assembly Committee on 
Legislative Operations and 
Elections 2/21/2023  4:00 
PM

Heard Watch

AB71

Requires the Division of Environmental Protection of 
the State Department of Conservation and Natural 
Resources to conduct an interim study concerning 
environmental justice. (BDR S-347)

Committee on Natural Resources Natural Resources, 
Agriculture, and Mining

Assembly Committee on 
Natural Resources 3/6/2023  
4:00 PM

Heard Watch

AB89 Revises provisions relating to public works. (BDR 28-
510)

O’Neill, Dickman, Hansen, DeLong and 
Gurr Judiciary Watch

AB90 Revises provisions relating to water. (BDR 48-717) Gurr Natural Resources, 
Agriculture, and Mining Watch

AB91 Revises provisions governing water. (BDR 48-696) DeLong Natural Resources, 
Agriculture, and Mining

Assembly Committee on 
Natural Resources 
3/22/2023  4:00 PM

Heard Watch

AB98 Revises provisions governing economic 
development. (BDR 18-760) Nguyen Taxation Assembly Committee on 

Revenue 3/2/2023  4:00 PM Heard
Assembly Committee on 
Revenue - Work Session 
Item  3/23/2023 4:00 PM

Watch

Truckee Meadows Water Authority - Legislation Tracker

03-24-23 TMWA LSC Agenda Item 5

Page 1 of 6

ASSEMBLY BILLS

https://www.leg.state.nv.us/App/NELIS/REL/82nd2023/Bill/9540/Overview
https://www.leg.state.nv.us/App/NELIS/REL/82nd2023/Bill/9548/Overview
https://www.leg.state.nv.us/App/NELIS/REL/82nd2023/Bill/9549/Overview
https://www.leg.state.nv.us/App/NELIS/REL/82nd2023/Bill/9556/Overview
https://www.leg.state.nv.us/App/NELIS/REL/82nd2023/Bill/9560/Overview
https://www.leg.state.nv.us/App/NELIS/REL/82nd2023/Bill/9563/Overview
https://www.leg.state.nv.us/App/NELIS/REL/82nd2023/Bill/9581/Overview
https://www.leg.state.nv.us/App/NELIS/REL/82nd2023/Bill/9622/Overview
https://www.leg.state.nv.us/App/NELIS/REL/82nd2023/Bill/9642/Overview
https://www.leg.state.nv.us/App/NELIS/REL/82nd2023/Bill/9680/Overview
https://www.leg.state.nv.us/App/NELIS/REL/82nd2023/Bill/9681/Overview
https://www.leg.state.nv.us/App/NELIS/REL/82nd2023/Bill/9682/Overview
https://www.leg.state.nv.us/App/NELIS/REL/82nd2023/Bill/9691/Overview


Bill Description Sponsor(s) Status Past Meetings Past Action Future Meetings
Leg. Subcommittee 
Recommendations

TMWA Staff 
(recommended)

Truckee Meadows Water Authority - Legislation Tracker

AB103
Revises provisions relating to states of emergency 
or declarations of disaster proclaimed by the 
Governor. (BDR 36-92)

Assemblywoman Dickman; Senator Titus Government Affairs Watch

AB105 Revises provisions related to broadband Internet. 
(BDR 10-712) Watts Growth and 

Infrastructure

Assembly Committee on 
Growth and Infrastructure 
3/2/2023  1:30 PM

Heard Watch

AB106 Revises provisions governing contractors. (BDR 54-
771) Gallant Commerce and Labor Watch

AB109 Establishes provisions relating to soil health. 
(BDR 49-571)

La Rue Hatch, Orentlicher, Peters, 
Thomas, Watts, Anderson and González

Natural Resources, 
Agriculture, and Mining

Assembly Committee on 
Natural Resources 
3/13/2023  4:00 PM

Amend, and do 
pass as amended Watch

AB139
Revises provisions governing certain demographic 
information collected by governmental agencies. 
(BDR 19-122)

Assemblymen Brittney Miller, D'Silva, 
González, Mosca, Nguyen and Torres; 
Senator Nguyen

Government Affairs Watch

AB140 Makes Juneteenth Day a legal holiday in this State. 
(BDR 19-63)

Assemblymen Thomas, Cameron Miller, 
Monroe-Moreno, Marzola, Torres, 
Anderson, Bilbray-Axelrod, Brown-May, 
Carter, Cohen, Considine, D'Silva, Duran, 
González, Gorelow, Jauregui, Kasama, 
Koenig, Brittney Miller, Mosca, Newby, 
Nguyen, Orentlicher, Peters, Summers-
Armstrong, Taylor, Watts and Yeager; 
Senators Spearman, Neal, Krasner, 
Cannizzaro, Nguyen and Lange

Government Affairs
Assembly Committee on 
Government Affairs 
3/15/2023  8:00 AM

Amend, and do 
pass as amended Watch

AB163 Revises provisions governing employment. (BDR 53-
834)

Assemblymen González, Considine, 
Thomas, Anderson, Brown-May, Dickman, 
Duran, Gray, Hardy, La Rue Hatch, Newby, 
Nguyen, O’Neill, Orentlicher and Watts; 
Senators Spearman, Neal, Harris, 
Ohrenschall and Scheible

General File
Assembly Committee on 
Commerce and Labor 
3/15/2023  1:30 PM

Do pass Watch

AB171 Revises provisions governing public works. (BDR 28-
179)

Duran, Torres, Anderson, González, Bilbray-
Axelrod, Brown-May, Carter, Cohen, 
Considine and Thomas

Government Affairs
Assembly Committee on 
Government Affairs 
3/16/2023  8:00 AM

Heard Watch

AB172 Revises provisions governing collective bargaining 
for local government employees. (BDR 23-700)

Assemblymen Anderson, Duran, Carter, 
Considine and Thomas; Senator Daly Government Affairs

Assembly Committee on 
Government Affairs 
3/2/2023  9:00 AM

Heard Watch

AB173 Revises provisions governing public works. (BDR 28-
735)

Assemblymen Gray, O’Neill, DeLong, 
Dickman, Gallant, Gurr and Hibbetts; 
Senators Daly, Seevers Gansert and Stone

Government Affairs
Assembly Committee on 
Government Affairs 
3/2/2023  9:00 AM

Heard Watch

AB177 Revises provisions governing parcel datasets. 
(BDR 20-715)

Gurr, DeLong, Dickman, Gallant, Gray, 
Hibbetts, Kasama, McArthur and O’Neill Government Affairs

Assembly Committee on 
Government Affairs 
3/21/2023  9:00 AM

Amend, and do 
pass as amended Watch

03-24-23 TMWA LSC Agenda Item 5

Page 2 of 6

ASSEMBLY BILLS

https://www.leg.state.nv.us/App/NELIS/REL/82nd2023/Bill/9697/Overview
https://www.leg.state.nv.us/App/NELIS/REL/82nd2023/Bill/9711/Overview
https://www.leg.state.nv.us/App/NELIS/REL/82nd2023/Bill/9712/Overview
https://www.leg.state.nv.us/App/NELIS/REL/82nd2023/Bill/9722/Overview
https://www.leg.state.nv.us/App/NELIS/REL/82nd2023/Bill/9789/Overview
https://www.leg.state.nv.us/App/NELIS/REL/82nd2023/Bill/9790/Overview
https://www.leg.state.nv.us/App/NELIS/REL/82nd2023/Bill/9840/Overview
https://www.leg.state.nv.us/App/NELIS/REL/82nd2023/Bill/9857/Overview
https://www.leg.state.nv.us/App/NELIS/REL/82nd2023/Bill/9856/Overview
https://www.leg.state.nv.us/App/NELIS/REL/82nd2023/Bill/9858/Overview
https://www.leg.state.nv.us/App/NELIS/REL/82nd2023/Bill/9868/Overview


Bill Description Sponsor(s) Status Past Meetings Past Action Future Meetings
Leg. Subcommittee 
Recommendations

TMWA Staff 
(recommended)

Truckee Meadows Water Authority - Legislation Tracker

AB186 Establishes requirements relating to the provision of 
drinking water at food establishments. (BDR 40-454) Kasama Health and Human 

Services Watch

AB191 Revises provisions relating to water conservation. 
(BDR 48-697) DeLong, Dickman, Gallant and Gurr Natural Resources, 

Agriculture, and Mining Watch

AB200
Revises provisions governing legislative measures 
that may be requested for a regular legislative 
session. (BDR 17-103)

McArthur Legislative Operations 
and Elections

Assembly Committee on 
Legislative Operations and 
Elections 3/21/2023  4:00 
PM

Heard Watch

AB210 Revises provisions governing public works. (BDR 28-
832)

Duran, Torres, González, Carter, Gorelow, 
La Rue Hatch, Marzola, Newby, Nguyen 
and Thomas

Government Affairs
Assembly Committee on 
Government Affairs 
3/16/2023  8:00 AM

Heard Watch

AB213 Revises provisions governing residential zoning. 
(BDR 22-250) Jauregui Commerce and Labor Watch

AB219 Makes various changes to the Open Meeting Law. 
(BDR 19-781) Considine Government Affairs

Assembly Committee on 
Government Affairs 
3/15/2023  8:00 AM

Heard Watch

AB220 Revises provisions relating to water conservation. 
(BDR 40-337) Committee on Natural Resources Natural Resources, 

Agriculture, and Mining

Assembly Committee on 
Natural Resources 
3/13/2023  4:00 PM

Heard Watch

AB235 Revises provisions governing public works projects. 
(BDR 28-176) Monroe-Moreno Government Affairs

Assembly Committee on 
Government Affairs 
3/16/2023  8:00 AM

Heard Watch

AB261 Revises provisions relating to water. (BDR 18-470) Committee on Natural Resources Taxation
Assembly Committee on 
Natural Resources 3/6/2023  
4:00 PM

Discussed as BDR
Assembly Committee on 
Revenue 3/23/2023 4:00 
PM

Support

AB263
Enacts provisions relating to the transmission of 
Legionnaires' disease by building water systems in 
certain health care facilities. (BDR 40-125)

Watts Health and Human 
Services

Assembly Committee on 
Health and Human 
Services 3/24/2023 1:30 
PM

Watch

AB278
Requires the Public Employees' Retirement Board to 
consider certain Nevada-based investments. 
(BDR 23-731)

Orentlicher Government Affairs Watch

AB305 Revises provisions governing public works. (BDR 28-
112) Monroe-Moreno and Considine Government Affairs Watch

AB312 Establishes provisions relating to environmental 
justice. (BDR 40-157) Peters Government Affairs Watch

AB313 Revises provisions relating to mining reclamation. 
(BDR 46-590) Peters Natural Resources, 

Agriculture, and Mining Watch

AB387 Revises provisions relating to water. (BDR 48-338) Committee on Natural Resources Printer
Assembly Committee on 
Natural Resources 
3/22/2023  4:00 PM

Discussed as BDR Watch

AJR3
Proposes to amend the Nevada Constitution to 
establish certain rights relating to the environment. 
(BDR C-156)

Assemblymen Peters, Watts and Thomas; 
Senators Doñate and Scheible

Legislative Operations 
and Elections

Assembly Committee on 
Legislative Operations and 
Elections 3/9/2023  4:00 PM

Heard Watch

03-24-23 TMWA LSC Agenda Item 5

Page 3 of 6

ASSEMBLY BILLS

https://www.leg.state.nv.us/App/NELIS/REL/82nd2023/Bill/9895/Overview
https://www.leg.state.nv.us/App/NELIS/REL/82nd2023/Bill/9903/Overview
https://www.leg.state.nv.us/App/NELIS/REL/82nd2023/Bill/9912/Overview
https://www.leg.state.nv.us/App/NELIS/REL/82nd2023/Bill/9928/Overview
https://www.leg.state.nv.us/App/NELIS/REL/82nd2023/Bill/9940/Overview
https://www.leg.state.nv.us/App/NELIS/REL/82nd2023/Bill/9948/Overview
https://www.leg.state.nv.us/App/NELIS/REL/82nd2023/Bill/9950/Overview
https://www.leg.state.nv.us/App/NELIS/REL/82nd2023/Bill/9983/Overview
https://www.leg.state.nv.us/App/NELIS/REL/82nd2023/Bill/10028/Overview
https://www.leg.state.nv.us/App/NELIS/REL/82nd2023/Bill/10030/Overview
https://www.leg.state.nv.us/App/NELIS/REL/82nd2023/Bill/10062/Overview
https://www.leg.state.nv.us/App/NELIS/REL/82nd2023/Bill/10152/Overview
https://www.leg.state.nv.us/App/NELIS/REL/82nd2023/Bill/10164/Overview
https://www.leg.state.nv.us/App/NELIS/REL/82nd2023/Bill/10165/Overview
https://www.leg.state.nv.us/App/NELIS/REL/82nd2023/Bill/10324/Overview
https://www.leg.state.nv.us/App/NELIS/REL/82nd2023/Bill/9946/Overview


Bill Description Sponsor(s) Status Past Meetings Past Action Future Meetings
Leg. Subcommittee 
Recommendations

TMWA Staff 
(recommended)

Truckee Meadows Water Authority - Legislation Tracker

SB10 Revises provisions related to the Nevada State 
Infrastructure Bank. (BDR 35-358) Committee on Growth and Infrastructure Growth and 

Infrastructure

Senate Committee on 
Growth and Infrastructure 
2/22/2023  3:30 PM

Heard, No Action Watch

SB11

Requires the Department of Public Safety to adopt 
regulations authorizing a public agency to use 
unmanned aerial vehicles for certain purposes. 
(BDR 44-370)

Committee on Growth and Infrastructure Growth and 
Infrastructure

Assembly Committee on 
Government Affairs 
2/10/2023  9:00 AM

Mentioned no 
jurisdiction Watch

SB12 Makes various changes to the Charter of the City of 
Reno. (BDR S-354) Committee on Government Affairs Government Affairs

Senate Committee on 
Government Affairs 
3/13/2023  3:30 PM

Heard, No Action Watch

SB22 Revises provisions relating to the publication of legal 
notices. (BDR 19-390) Committee on Government Affairs Government Affairs

Senate Committee on 
Government Affairs 
3/1/2023  3:30 PM

Heard, No Action Watch

SB27 Revises provisions relating to excavations in areas 
containing subsurface installations. (BDR 40-224) Committee on Health and Human Services Growth and 

Infrastructure

Senate Committee on 
Growth and Infrastructure 
3/15/2023  3:30 PM

Heard, No Action Watch

SB49 Revises provisions relating to the control of 
emissions. (BDR 40-230) Committee on Natural Resources Natural Resources Watch

SB76
Establishes provisions governing certain products 
that contain intentionally added perfluoroalkyl and 
polyfluoroalkyl substances. (BDR 40-291)

Neal Natural Resources
Senate Committee on 
Natural Resources 3/9/2023  
3:30 PM

Amend, and do 
pass as amended Watch

SB81 Revises provisions governing regional planning. 
(BDR S-536) Daly Government Affairs

Senate Committee on 
Government Affairs 
3/1/2023  3:30 PM

Heard, No Action Watch

SB82 Revises provisions related to public works. (BDR 28-
535) Daly Government Affairs Watch

SB88
Requires the Joint Interim Committee on Natural 
Resources to conduct an interim study of certain 
state agencies. (BDR S-345)

Committee on Natural Resources Natural Resources
Senate Committee on 
Natural Resources 
2/16/2023  3:30 PM

Heard, No Action Watch

SB99

Makes an appropriation to the Desert Research 
Institute of the Nevada System of Higher Education 
to support the Nevada State Cloud Seeding 
Program. (BDR S-592)

Goicoechea Finance Watch

SB102

Makes an appropriation to the Division of Water 
Resources of the State Department of Conservation 
and Natural Resources to award grants of money for 
the development and maintenance of water resource 
plans. (BDR S-599)

Goicoechea Finance Watch

SB111 Revises provisions relating to public works. (BDR 28-
78) Senator Goicoechea; Assemblyman Gurr Government Affairs Watch

SB112 Revises provisions governing groundwater basin 
assessments. (BDR 48-600) Goicoechea and Titus Natural Resources

Senate Committee on 
Natural Resources 
3/23/2023 3:30 PM

Watch

SB113 Revises provisions relating to groundwater 
management plans. (BDR 48-595)

Goicoechea, Titus, Buck, Hansen, Stone 
and Krasner Natural Resources

Senate Committee on 
Natural Resources 3/2/2023  
3:30 PM

Heard, No Action Watch

03-24-23 TMWA LSC Agenda Item 5

Page 4 of 6

SENATE BILLS

https://www.leg.state.nv.us/App/NELIS/REL/82nd2023/Bill/9514/Overview
https://www.leg.state.nv.us/App/NELIS/REL/82nd2023/Bill/9515/Overview
https://www.leg.state.nv.us/App/NELIS/REL/82nd2023/Bill/9516/Overview
https://www.leg.state.nv.us/App/NELIS/REL/82nd2023/Bill/9529/Overview
https://www.leg.state.nv.us/App/NELIS/REL/82nd2023/Bill/9541/Overview
https://www.leg.state.nv.us/App/NELIS/REL/82nd2023/Bill/9603/Overview
https://www.leg.state.nv.us/App/NELIS/REL/82nd2023/Bill/9656/Overview
https://www.leg.state.nv.us/App/NELIS/REL/82nd2023/Bill/9666/Overview
https://www.leg.state.nv.us/App/NELIS/REL/82nd2023/Bill/9667/Overview
https://www.leg.state.nv.us/App/NELIS/REL/82nd2023/Bill/9673/Overview
https://www.leg.state.nv.us/App/NELIS/REL/82nd2023/Bill/9720/Overview
https://www.leg.state.nv.us/App/NELIS/REL/82nd2023/Bill/9733/Overview
https://www.leg.state.nv.us/App/NELIS/REL/82nd2023/Bill/9755/Overview
https://www.leg.state.nv.us/App/NELIS/REL/82nd2023/Bill/9756/Overview
https://www.leg.state.nv.us/App/NELIS/REL/82nd2023/Bill/9757/Overview


Bill Description Sponsor(s) Status Past Meetings Past Action Future Meetings
Leg. Subcommittee 
Recommendations

TMWA Staff 
(recommended)

Truckee Meadows Water Authority - Legislation Tracker

SB130 Revises provisions relating to the emergency powers 
of the Governor. (BDR 36-514) Titus, Buck, Krasner, Hansen and Stone Government Affairs Watch

SB136
Revises provisions relating to states of emergency 
or declarations of disaster proclaimed by the 
Governor. (BDR 36-520)

Krasner, Goicoechea, Titus, Buck, Hansen, 
Seevers Gansert and Stone Government Affairs Watch

SB145 Revises provisions related to employee 
misclassification. (BDR 53-159) Lange, Doñate, Daly and Ohrenschall Commerce and Labor

Senate Committee on 
Commerce and Labor 
3/6/2023  9:00 AM

Heard, No Action Watch

SB147 Makes changes relating to employment. (BDR 53-
463)

Lange, Cannizzaro, Daly, Doñate and 
Flores Commerce and Labor

Senate Committee on 
Commerce and Labor 
2/22/2023  8:00 AM

Heard, No Action Watch

SB156 Revises the Open Meeting Law. (BDR 19-884) Ohrenschall Government Affairs Watch

SB163

Requires certain health insurance to cover treatment 
of certain conditions relating to gender dysphoria, 
gender incongruence and other disorders of sexual 
development. (BDR 57-129)

Senators Scheible, Harris and Spearman; 
Assemblywoman González Commerce and Labor

Senate Committee on 
Commerce and Labor 
3/15/2023  8:00 AM

Heard, No Action Watch

SB165
Revises provisions relating to businesses engaged 
in the development of emerging technologies. 
(BDR 18-878)

Spearman, Krasner, Doñate, Lange and 
Nguyen Government Affairs

Senate Committee on 
Government Affairs 
3/8/2023  3:30 PM

Heard, No Action Watch

SB169 Revises provisions governing master plans. 
(BDR 22-346) Committee on Government Affairs Government Affairs

Senate Committee on 
Government Affairs 
3/13/2023  3:30 PM

Heard, No Action Watch

SB176 Establishes provisions relating to the conservation of 
groundwater. (BDR 48-79) Goicoechea Natural Resources

Senate Committee on 
Natural Resources 
3/23/2023 3:30 PM

Watch

SB180 Revises provisions relating to groundwater boards. 
(BDR 48-597) Goicoechea Natural Resources

Senate Committee on 
Natural Resources 
3/21/2023  3:30 PM

Heard, No Action Watch

SB185 Establishes provisions relating to businesses. 
(BDR 18-35) Neal Government Affairs

Senate Committee on 
Government Affairs 
3/15/2023  3:30 PM

Heard, No Action Watch

SB207 Revises provisions relating to ethics in government. 
(BDR 23-875)

Senators Spearman, Neal and Seevers 
Gansert; Assemblymen O’Neill, Brown-
May, Considine and Monroe-Moreno

Legislative Operations 
and Elections Watch

SB208
Authorizes counties and cities to enact certain 
ordinances relating to battery-charged fences. 
(BDR 20-853)

Flores, Stone, Goicoechea, Daly, Krasner 
and Ohrenschall Government Affairs

Senate Committee on 
Government Affairs 
3/22/2023  3:30 PM

Heard, No Action Watch

SB226 Revises provisions governing public works. (BDR 28-
494) Senator Cannizzaro; Assemblyman Yeager Government Affairs Watch

SB228 Revises provisions relating to governmental financial 
administration. (BDR 23-945) Buck, Hansen, Stone and Titus Government Affairs Watch

03-24-23 TMWA LSC Agenda Item 5

Page 5 of 6

SENATE BILLS

https://www.leg.state.nv.us/App/NELIS/REL/82nd2023/Bill/9798/Overview
https://www.leg.state.nv.us/App/NELIS/REL/82nd2023/Bill/9814/Overview
https://www.leg.state.nv.us/App/NELIS/REL/82nd2023/Bill/9834/Overview
https://www.leg.state.nv.us/App/NELIS/REL/82nd2023/Bill/9836/Overview
https://www.leg.state.nv.us/App/NELIS/REL/82nd2023/Bill/9852/Overview
https://www.leg.state.nv.us/App/NELIS/REL/82nd2023/Bill/9873/Overview
https://www.leg.state.nv.us/App/NELIS/REL/82nd2023/Bill/9875/Overview
https://www.leg.state.nv.us/App/NELIS/REL/82nd2023/Bill/9883/Overview
https://www.leg.state.nv.us/App/NELIS/REL/82nd2023/Bill/9907/Overview
https://www.leg.state.nv.us/App/NELIS/REL/82nd2023/Bill/9923/Overview
https://www.leg.state.nv.us/App/NELIS/REL/82nd2023/Bill/9930/Overview
https://www.leg.state.nv.us/App/NELIS/REL/82nd2023/Bill/9980/Overview
https://www.leg.state.nv.us/App/NELIS/REL/82nd2023/Bill/9981/Overview
https://www.leg.state.nv.us/App/NELIS/REL/82nd2023/Bill/10036/Overview
https://www.leg.state.nv.us/App/NELIS/REL/82nd2023/Bill/10041/Overview


Bill Description Sponsor(s) Status Past Meetings Past Action Future Meetings
Leg. Subcommittee 
Recommendations

TMWA Staff 
(recommended)

Truckee Meadows Water Authority - Legislation Tracker

SB242 Revises provisions relating to certain controlled 
substances. (BDR 40-39)

Senators Nguyen and Doñate; 
Assemblymen Carter and Marzola

Health and Human 
Services

Senate Committee on 
Health and Human 
Services 3/23/2023 3:30 
PM

Watch

SB247 Revises provisions relating to regional planning. 
(BDR 22-684) Committee on Government Affairs Government Affairs

Senate Committee on 
Government Affairs 
3/22/2023  3:30 PM

Heard, No Action Watch

SB258 Revises provisions relating to water. (BDR 48-889) Ohrenschall Natural Resources
Senate Committee on 
Natural Resources 
3/30/2023 3:30 PM

Watch

SB261 Revises provisions relating to local governments. 
(BDR 19-793) Neal Government Affairs

Senate Committee on 
Government Affairs 
3/20/2023  3:30 PM

Heard, No Action Watch

SB272 Revises provisions relating to governmental 
administration. (BDR 27-876)

Spearman, Doñate, Daly, Dondero Loop, 
Harris, Lange, Nguyen and Pazina Government Affairs Watch

SB301 Revises provisions governing public works. (BDR 28-
967)

Senators Lange, Doñate, Spearman, Daly, 
Flores, Harris, Neal, Nguyen, Ohrenschall, 
Pazina and Scheible; Assemblywoman 
Gorelow

Government Affairs Watch

SB334 Revises provisions relating to renewable energy. 
(BDR 58-30)

Spearman, Krasner, Hammond, Pazina, 
Stone and Hansen

Growth and 
Infrastructure Watch

SB353 Revises provisions governing energy efficiency and 
conservation programs. (BDR 58-558) Pazina Growth and 

Infrastructure Watch

SJR1

Proposes to amend the Nevada Constitution to 
revise provisions relating to elections involving 
incumbent justices or judges who are unopposed. 
(BDR C-515)

Titus Legislative Operations 
and Elections Watch

SJR3

Urges the United States Bureau of Reclamation to 
consider certain actions, alternatives and measures 
for the protection and management of the Colorado 
River. (BDR R-349)

Committee on Natural Resources Natural Resources
Senate Committee on 
Natural Resources 
3/23/2023 3:30 PM

Watch

SJR4
Urges the Federal Government to use Yucca 
Mountain for the development and storage of 
renewable energy. (BDR R-888)

Ohrenschall Natural Resources
Senate Committee on 
Natural Resources 
3/28/2023 3:30 PM

Watch

03-24-23 TMWA LSC Agenda Item 5

Page 6 of 6

SENATE BILLS

https://www.leg.state.nv.us/App/NELIS/REL/82nd2023/Bill/10067/Overview
https://www.leg.state.nv.us/App/NELIS/REL/82nd2023/Bill/10072/Overview
https://www.leg.state.nv.us/App/NELIS/REL/82nd2023/Bill/10090/Overview
https://www.leg.state.nv.us/App/NELIS/REL/82nd2023/Bill/10095/Overview
https://www.leg.state.nv.us/App/NELIS/REL/82nd2023/Bill/10119/Overview
https://www.leg.state.nv.us/App/NELIS/REL/82nd2023/Bill/10177/Overview
https://www.leg.state.nv.us/App/NELIS/REL/82nd2023/Bill/10248/Overview
https://www.leg.state.nv.us/App/NELIS/REL/82nd2023/Bill/10285/Overview
https://www.leg.state.nv.us/App/NELIS/REL/82nd2023/Bill/9655/Overview
https://www.leg.state.nv.us/App/NELIS/REL/82nd2023/Bill/9995/Overview
https://www.leg.state.nv.us/App/NELIS/REL/82nd2023/Bill/10091/Overview

	__2023.0324-LSC-03-Agenda.Final
	__2023.0324-LSC-04-Draft-03-07-23-Minutes
	__2023.0324-LSC-05-Legislative-Subcommittee-Update.Report
	_2023.0324-LSC-05.1-TMWA-Bill-List




